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INFORMAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (Informal RFP)
for

Gypsy Moth Trapping and Monitoring Southeastern Iowa
18CRDFRBTFEEL-0014
The Department of Natural Resources (DNR) is seeking a Service Provider to place gypsy moth traps on trees located in Iowa communities, county conservations board parks, sawmills, and state parks.  DNR anticipates that the term of any resulting contract will be May 15, 2018 through September 30, 2018.  Service Providers may not contact any employee of the State of Iowa about this Informal RFP other than the DNR Issuing Officer:
Tivon Feely, Forest Health Program Leader
Iowa Department of Natural Resources – Forestry Section
502 E 9th Street
Des Moines, IA  50319
Fax:  515-281-4915
E-mail:
Tivon.Feely@dnr.iowa.gov
If a Service Provider or someone acting on a Service Provider’s behalf attempts to discuss this Informal RFP orally or in writing with any members of the DNR, any employee of the State of Iowa, or anyone other than the named DNR Issuing Officer, then the Service Provider may be disqualified.
Submission of Proposals:  Service Providers interested in providing the services described under the “Description of Work and Scope of Services” shall submit proposals to the DNR Issuing Officer no later than 12:00 PM CST on May 1, 2018.  Any proposal received after this deadline shall not be considered.  

Proposals will be accepted only if they are in written format received via hand delivery, hard copy mail, or e-mail.
Proposals shall include the Service Provider’s sufficient information regarding the Service Provider’s ability to perform the work identified in the Description of Work and Scope of Services.  Proposals shall include the following information:  1) documentation showing that person has previous trapped with APHIS PPQ within the state of Iowa, and 2) a completed Service Provider Application that is attached at the end of this form which will enable the DNR to make a judgment about the Service Provider’s ability to perform.
Service Providers may submit written questions regarding this Informal RFP and the procurement process to the DNR Issuing Officer at the above address through 4:00 PM CST on April 27, 2018.  Written responses to any questions received will be provided no later than April 30, 2018 to all potential Service Providers via the State of Iowa Bid Opportunities / Hosted Bids website: http://bidopportunities.iowa.gov/.
Description of Work and Scope of Services: 
The selected Service Provider will be an experienced gypsy moth pheromone trapper required to place 209 gypsy moth survey traps on predetermined trees located in Iowa communities, county conservations board parks, sawmills, and state parks within the following southeastern Iowa counties:  Des Moines, Henry, Jefferson, Keokuk, Lee, and Louisa.  APHIS-PPQ will provide the selected Service Provider a GPS unit and all necessary traps. 
Payment:  Funding for this project is provided by USDA-APHIS-PPQ Gypsy Moth Cooperative Agreement Grant  Payment provided by the DNR for the services established in the Informal RFP and awarded contract shall not exceed $6,270; 209 traps at $30/trap.  The successful Service Provider will be paid at the completion of the project in accordance with the signed contract.  No payment will be made without a signed contract and no advance payment will be provided. 

5.1
Statement of Work.  Contractor shall perform the following Tasks by the Task Milestone Dates set out in the following table:

	Deliverable
	Task Milestone Date

	Task 1: Set-up Traps 

Description: The Contractor, using the traps and GPS unit provided, shall set-up 209 gypsy moth traps at the assigned locations by APHIS-PPQ. 
	No Later Than: July 1, 2018

	Task 2: Remove Traps & Final Reporting

Description:  The Contractor shall remove all 209 gypsy moth traps provided, following the requirements below: 

· The gypsy moth traps shall remain in the trap location until the third week in August when the traps will be picked up by Contractor. 

· Contractor shall identify if a gypsy moth (not another type of moth) is in the trap.  All traps with gypsy moth(s) in them shall be turned into DNR.  Traps with no gypsy moth shall be disposed of by the Contractor. 
· All GPS equipment and survey forms shall be turned into DNR.
	No Later Than: September 15, 2018


Minimum Qualifications/Equipment Specifications: The DNR requires the following minimum qualifications for this project:

· A previous trapper with APHIS-PPQ within the State of Iowa (documentation required), 
· Live within one of the trapping counties, 
· Experience setting up delta gypsy moth survey traps, and
· Experience identifying gypsy moth, filling out federal pest survey forms, and using hand-held GPS units.  
Acceptance of Contract Terms and Conditions:  By submitting a response, each Service Provider acknowledges its acceptance of the terms and conditions of the contract located at http://www.iowadnr.gov/InsideDNR/RFPBidLettings.aspx. 

If a Service Provider takes exception to a contract provision, then the Service Provider must state the specific exception and the reason for the exception, and must attach to its “Service Provider Cost Proposal” the specific contract language it proposes to include as an alternative to the provision.  Contract provision exceptions that materially change the terms or the requirements of this informal bidding process may be deemed non-responsive by the DNR, as determined in its sole discretion, resulting in possible disqualification of the Service Provider’s quote.  With regard to the “DNR Standard Contract Conditions,” DNR and the successful Service Provider may agree to modifications to the terms of the “DNR Standard Contract Conditions” as necessary to negotiate the terms of a contract.  A Service Provider’s failure to state an exception to any contract provision and propose alternative language may be deemed by the DNR to constitute the Service Provider’s acceptance thereof.  The State reserves the right to refuse to enter into a contract with the successful Service Provider for any reason, even after delivery of notice of selection or intent to award a contract.

Additional information: The costs of preparation and delivery in response to this Informal RFP are solely the responsibility of the Service Provider.

DNR reserves the right to reject any or all submitted responses, in whole or in part, to advertise a new Informal RFP, to abandon the need for such Informal RFP, and to cancel this Informal RFP opportunity at any time prior to the execution of a written contract.

All information submitted by a Service Provider may be treated as a public record by the DNR unless at the time its response is submitted, the Service Provider properly requests that the information be treated as confidential information in accordance with the public records laws of the State of Iowa.  Costs proposals may not be treated as confidential information.

By submitting a response, a Service Provider agrees that it will not bring any claim or have any cause of action against DNR or the State of Iowa based on any misunderstanding concerning the information provided within the informal competitive bidding opportunity or concerning the DNR or the State of Iowa’s failure, negligent or otherwise, to provide the Service Provider with pertinent information as intended by this Informal RFP.

If the apparent successful Service Provider fails to negotiate and deliver an executed contract within a reasonable period of time following selection, then the DNR may, in its sole discretion, cancel the award and award the contract to the next highest ranked Service Provider.

The DNR shall have the sole option to amend the contract resulting from this Informal RFP for subsequent periods, adding up to no more than six years total from the beginning date of the original contract, by executing a signed amendment prior to the expiration of the original contract.

Evaluation Criteria:  Proposals will be reviewed by an evaluation committee and the contract awarded to the responsible Service Provider submitting the best proposal.  The lowest priced proposal is not necessarily the best proposal.  The evaluation committee will make its recommendation using the following criteria, which are listed in no particular order: 

a.
A previous trapper with APHIS-PPQ within the State of Iowa;
b.
Experience that demonstrate, to the satisfaction of DNR, the expertise and ability of the Service Provider to identify gypsy moths, fill out federal exotic pest forms, and use hand-held GPS units;
c.
Live within one of the counties being trapped.
If there is a tie for the best proposal and only one of the Service Providers is an Iowa business, the Iowa business shall be given preference over the out of state Service Providers.

SERVICE PROVIDER APPLICATION FOR 18CRDFRBTFEEL-0014
GYPSY MOTH TRAPPING AND MONITORING SOUTHEASTERN IOWA
Service Provider proposals shall include this application form – all of the requested information must be provided.  Applications may be typed or completed in legible printed writing.  Service Providers may contact the Issuing Officer for an electronic word version to fill in.  Please use additional pages as necessary to provide complete answers to each question.  
PAST PERFORMANCE  

1. Have you (the Service Provider) ever worked with gypsy trapping in the State of Iowa?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO

If so, please describe your work experience, including the number of years of experience in providing this type of service.
EXPERIENCE
2. Identifying a gypsy moth:
3. Have you ever filled out a federal exotic pest form?
   FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO; If yes, please summarize the details of completing the form:

4. Able to use hand-held GPS units?   FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO; If yes, please list types of GPS units previously used:

5. Are you able to comply with the following:
A. Assemble delta monitoring traps?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES       FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO; If no, please explain: 

B. Have own transportation to reach trapping sites? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO; If no, please explain: 

C. Able to hike steep terrain if necessary?  
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO; If no, please explain: 
D. Do you live within one of the counties that will be trapped? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES      FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO; If no, please explain:
ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS
6. During the last five (5) years, have you/your business had a contract for services terminated for any reason?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES, If yes, provide full details related to the termination:
7. During the last five (5) years, have any damages or penalties been assessed against you/your business under any of its existing or past contracts as it relates to services performed that are similar to the services contemplated by this Informal RFP and the resulting Contract?


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO      FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES; If yes, indicate the reason for the penalty or exchange of property or services and the estimated account of the cost of that incident to the Service Provider.
8. During the last five (5) years, has any order, judgment or decree of any Federal or State authority barring, suspending or otherwise limiting the right of you/your business to engage in any business, practice or activity?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO      FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES; If yes, provide full details related to the debarment or suspension.
9. During the last five (5) years, have there been any pending or threatened litigation, administrative or regulatory proceedings, or similar matters that could affect you/your business's ability to perform the required services?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO      FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES; If yes, list and summarize all pending or threatened proceedings.

10. During the last five (5) years, have you or any owners, officers, or primary partners of your business ever been convicted of a felony?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO      FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES; If yes, summarize all felony convictions
11. During the last five (5) years, have any irregularities been discovered in any of the accounts maintained by you/your business on behalf of others?
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 NO      FORMCHECKBOX 
 YES; If yes, describe the circumstances of irregularities or variances and disposition of resolving the irregularities or variances
PROPOSAL CERTIFICATION
By submitting a proposal to this Informal RFP, the Service Provider certifies the following:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

The Service Provider specifically agrees that the proposal is predicated upon the acceptance of all terms and conditions stated in the Informal RFP and the contract template.  If the Service Provider objects to any term or condition, the Service Provider must specifically refer to the Informal RFP or contract page, and section.  Objections or responses that materially alter the Informal RFP may be deemed non-responsive and disqualify the Service Provider.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

The bid proposal was developed independently.  No relationship exists or will exist during the contract period between the Service Provider and the DNR that interferes with fair competition or is a conflict of interest.  The Service Provider understands that the DNR reserves the right to reject a proposal or cancel the award if, in its sole discretion, any relationship exists that could interfere with fair competition or conflict with the interests of the DNR.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

The Service Provider is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal, department or agency.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

The Service Provider guarantees in writing the availability of the services offered and that all proposal terms, including price (as applicable), will remain firm a minimum of 90 days following the deadline for submitting proposals. 

 FORMCHECKBOX 

The successful Service Provider, if a business, will be required to register with the Iowa Secretary of State to do business in Iowa.  If not already registered, the Service Provider will do so before a contract with the DNR is executed.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

The Service Provider understands that failure to disclose matters as they relate to pending or threatened litigation, administrative or regulatory proceedings, or similar matters that could affect the ability of the Service Provider to perform the required services OR failure to disclose any owners, officers, or primary partners that have ever been convicted of a felony may result in rejection of the bid proposal or in termination of any subsequent contract.  This is a continuing disclosure requirement.  Any such matter commencing after submission of a bid proposal, and with respect to the successful Service Provider after the execution of a contract, must be disclosed in a timely manner in a written statement to the DNR.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

The Service Provider agrees that the payment provided by the DNR for the services established in the Informal RFP and contract shall not exceed $6,270 (209 traps at $30/trap).  

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________

Date: _________________________________________________________________________

Printed Name and Title: _________________________________________________________

Name of Vendor Organization: ___________________________________________________

Address: _____________________________________________________________________

Phone: _______________________________________________________________________

Email: ________________________________________________________________________
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